

TRAFFIC & SAFETY COMMISSION

7:00 P.M.

Municipal Court Room 301 W. Ryan Road Oak Creek, WI 53154 (414) 766-7000

> Richard Duchniak Ralph Kneusel Kevin Rokenbrodt Thomas Rosandich Andy Sagan Matt Sullivan Rudy Umbs Greg Wolf

The City's Vision

Oak Creek: A dynamic regional leader, connected to our community, driving the future of the south shore.

- 1. Call Meeting to Order
- Roll Call
- 3. Approval of Minutes: 11/8/17
- Old Business
 - a. None
- 5. New Business
 - a. Request to install "NO PARKING" and "NO LEFT TURN" signs at 8545 S. Shepard Avenue (Edgewood Elementary School).
 - b. Discussion on existing and potential improvements to school traffic control signage and road configuration on E. Puetz Road from S. Howell Avenue to S. Shepard Avenue.
 - c. Discussion on existing school traffic control signage and potential additional safety measures on S. Shepard Avenue for East Middle School.
 - d. Discussion on existing school traffic control signage and potential additional safety measures on W. Sycamore Avenue and S. 22nd Street for Cedar Hills Elementary School.

Adjournment.

Dated this 8th day of February, 2018 Posted 2/08/18 (cjm)

Public Notice

Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Oak Creek City Clerk at 766-7000, by fax at 766-7976, or by writing to the ADA Coordinator at the Oak Creek Health Department, 8040 S. 6th Street, Oak Creek, Wisconsin 53154.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice

TRAFFIC AND SAFETY COMMISSION

November 8, 2017

Municipal Court Room-Oak Creek Police Department

1) Members in Attendance

Richard Duchniak, Ralph Kneusel, Michael Havey, David Stecker, Matthew Sullivan and Rudy Umbs

2) Review of Minutes

Motion by Michael Havey and seconded by Ralph Kneusel to approve the minutes from August 9, 2017. (6 Aves, 0 Nays)

3) Old Business

A. None

4) New Business

A. Request to install "NO OUTLET" signs on Cardinal Circle.

a. Engineering described the request that was received by the Engineering Department. The requestor stated that during the summer they noticed vehicles traveling in the cul-de-sac that they didn't recognize on multiple occasions. There were 2 residents present from the area that did not support the request. The residents stated that over the past summer multiple (believe to be 3) homes were for sale and held open houses which they believe caused the increase unrecognizable vehicles. They believed that the installation of the sign was not a necessity. Engineering stated that they were not aware of the homes for sale with regular open houses. The traffic information taken during the prior week didn't indicate any increased volume than what would be expected with the number of homes in the cul-desac. The commission members agreed that installation of the sign would not be an appropriate improvement.

Motion to install "NO OUTLET" sign on Cardinal Circle, made by Richard Duchniak, and seconded by Matthew Sullivan.

0 - Ayes

6 - Nays

B. Request to install "NO PARKING" signs at 6635 S. 21st Street.

a. Engineering described the request that was received by Patrick Gauthier on behalf of his parent that resides at 6635 S. 21st Street. There were 6 residents present from the area, 2 in favor of the request (residents at 6635) and 4 that opposed the request. The resident that resides at 6635 stated that the neighbor north of them park in front of their home which at times has caused the mail to not be delivered and refuse to not be picked up. They also stated that they spoke with the resident and that it didn't help. The other residents in the areas stated that her statements were false and that the resident at 6635 has lashed out at the neighbor to the north ever since they moved in. Commission members discussed the request and stated that no laws were being broken and parks cars did not create any traffic or safety issue. The commission members agreed that installation of the sign would not be an appropriate improvement.

Motion to install "NO PARKING" signs at 6635 S. 21st Street, made by David Stecker, and seconded by Michael Havey.

0 – Ayes

6 - Nays

C. Request to improve pedestrian crossing at 340 E. Parkway Estates Drive.

a. Engineering described the request that was received by Alderman Duchniak (District 3). There were 10 residents present from the area in support of the improvements. The residents stated that over the past years younger families have begun to move into the neighborhood and that these families frequent the park by using the crosswalk. The commission members agreed that improvements at this mid-block crossing are warranted and would be an appropriate improvement.

Motion to improve pedestrian crossing at 340 E. Parkway Estates Drive with pedestrian crossing signs and pavement markings, made by Matthew Sullivan, and seconded by Richard Duchniak.

6 – Ayes

0 - Nays

5) Adjournment (7:55 pm)

Motion to adjourn by Michael Havey and seconded by Richard Duchniak. (6 – Ayes, 0 – Nays)

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew J. Sullivan

Secretary, Traffic and Safety Commission



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT February 7, 2018

Re: Request to install "No Parking" and "No Left Turn" signs at 8545 S. Shepard Avenue

(Edgewood Elementary School).

Dear Property Owner:

This issue will be addressed at a meeting of the Oak Creek Traffic and Safety Commission at 7 p.m. on Wednesday, February 14, 2018 in the Municipal Court Room at the Oak Creek Police Department, 301 W. Ryan Road, Oak Creek, Wisconsin.

This meeting will be open to the public and you are invited to attend so that opinions, questions, and concerns regarding this issue may be expressed.

This notice is sent out to residents within a 300-foot radius of the proposed request. If you know of other residents that would be interested in this action, please forward this information to them.

Sincerely,

Matthew J. Sullivan, P.E. Traffic & Safety Commission







